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From: corphelp
Sent:  Monday, January 04, 2010 4:24 PM
To: '‘Sandra Baker'

Subject: RE: Islamic Society of St. Petersburg, Inc.

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing (excluding the Registered

Agent address change).

The Registered Agent address cannot be updated by email request.

The easiest way (cost, processing time and paperwork wise) would be to make the change when filing your 2010

Annual Report. The report is due now and can be accessed online.

To access your 2010 Annual Report go to our website www.sunbiz.org and in the upper portion of the homepage
you will see two banners, the one on the left allows you tc access and file the annual report. After you enter your
information online you'll have the option to make payment online using a credit card or to print @ voucher and mail

it in with a check.

The banner on the right provides detailed filing instructions.

Thanks,

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

From: Sandra Baker [mailto: SBaker@allendell.com]
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 4:07 FM

To: corphelp .

Subject: Islamic Society of St. Petersburg, Inc.

Not for profit corporation — N0O8000000144

Please chance the Registered Agent’s address to:

200 2™ Avenue, S, Suite 213
St. Petersburg, Florida 33701

Please change officers’ addresses to:

Razack, Nasser
President

200 2™ Avenue, S, Suite 213
St. Petersburg, Florida 33701

Issa, Tariq
Vice President/Treasurer

200 2" Avenue, S, Suite 213
St. Petersburg, Florida 33701

Haddabah, Musallam
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Secretary

200 2™ Avenue, S, Suite 213
St. Petersburg, Florida 33701

Marie, Mazen M.
Vice President

200 2™ Avenue, S, Suite 213
St. Petersburg, Florida 33701

Thank you.

ALLEN DELL

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
Sandra Baker, Legal Assistant to
Aaron J. Gold and Gary Walker
Allen Dell, P.A.
202 8. Rome Ave. - Suite 100
Tampa, FL 33606
sbaker@allendell.com
(813)223-5351 (office)
(813)229-6682 (fax)
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This email transmission and any documents accompanying this email transmission contain information from the law firm of
Allen Dell, P.A. which is confidential and/or legally privileged. The information is intended only for the use of the individual
or entity identified. Any transmission of confidential and/ or privileged material to persons or entities other than the intended
recipient(s) shall not be construed as a waiver of any privilege or confidence. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that the opening, review, disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance upon the
contents of this emailed information is strictly prohibited, and that you should immediately delete this email transmission
together with any attachments thereto from your files. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately
so that we can take any appropriate corrective action.
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